
From: Info [mailto:info@fffai.org]  

Sent: June 15, 2020 12:33 PM 
To: anupam.prakash@icegate.gov.in 

Cc: 'vijay@fffai.org'; dushyant@fffai.org 
Subject: Non Functioning of e-sanchit 

 
FFFAI/LETTER/089/2020                                                                                               15.06.2020                             
                                      

 
Mr. Anupam Prakash  
ADG (ICEGATE)  
Directorate General of Systems,  
Indirect Taxes and Customs,  
Central Revenue Building, I. P. Estate,  
New Delhi – 110 
102                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                   
 
Respected Sir, 
 
We would like to inform you that e-sanchit is not working across all locations due to which clearance of 
import  export documents could not be uploaded. 
 
We request your kind intervention in the matter. 
 
With Warm Regards, 
 
Dushyant Mulani 
Honorary Secretary  
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